Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Athletic Physical — Potential Expense

DATE: September 13, 2007

Schedule Star is the sports scheduling software program used in each of our
secondary schools. A Schedule representative helped us generate a list of
student-athlete participants for the 2006 - 2007 academic year. Duplicate
names were avoided, thus identifying the actual number of student-athletes
participating in each of our schools. Unfortunately, the graduated seniors
from last year had already been advanced to an alumni list from which we
cannot identify athletic participants. However, we have been able to create a
very close approximation to the number of students who participated in
athletics last year. This corresponds to the number of athletic physicals
given for that same year. Please see those numbers below.

EMH
School BWMS S SAMHS WAHS YHS Total
Actual 162 304 206 285 209
ESTIMATE
D 162 125 72
152
Total 324 304 206 410 281 5
268
Enroliment 404 591 339 935 411 0
Rate of
Participation 80% 51% 61% 44% 68% 57%

INCLUDE ESTIMATES TO THE NUMBER OF GRADUATED STUDENT-
ATHLETES AND CHEERLEADERS WHICH WERE UNAVAILABLE.

Thank you.
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